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From: Orjiako, Oliver

Sent: Tuesday, June 07, 2016 10:26 AM

To: Albrecht, Gary; Alvarez, Jose; Anderson, Colete; Euler, Gordon; Hermen, Matt; Kamp,
Jacqueline; Lebowsky, Laurie; Lumbantobing, Sharon; Orjiako, Oliver; Schroader, Kathy;
Wiser, Sonja

Subject: FW: Comp Plan Update

FYI and for the record. Thanks.

From: Stephen Dilulio [mailto:steve.dijulio@foster.com]
Sent: Monday, June 06, 2016 5:53 PM

To: McCauley, Mark

Cc: Orjiako, Oliver; Euler, Gordon

Subject: Comp Plan Update

| just had a long discussion with Councilor Olson. She watched a good part of the June 2 Planning
Commission proceedings. She believes County Council will stick with its current direction regarding
AG-10 and FR-20, notwithstanding PC recommendation to the contrary. My current thought is that
the County likely will need to build a record for that decision from the existing record of reports and
comments and from a literature search for articles showing the economic need to support AG with a
resident population (residents on the AG land); and, that small lot AG is an economically viable
approach to preserving resource land, particularly in proximity to urban markets (farm to market,
etc.). |do not plan to do that research but will work with Planning staff as needed.

Also, since June 21 is set for Council public hearing (and to receive testimony), it appears that there
may be need for my presence on June 22"  as well, if hearing not concluded on the 21st? Let me
know if you think otherwise.

For now, | am schooled to be down on

June 8 at 11 (Julie Olson may want to have lunch after session to further discuss above issues),
June 21 (at 10),

June 22 (at 10, as needed), and

June 29 (at 10).

Let me know if | am missing any scheduled dates.
Thanks,

Steve

P. Stephen (Steve) DiJulio
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